

GOD OUR FATHER

CHRIST OUR REDEEMER

MAN OUR BROTHER

Saint Paul African Methodist Episcopal Church

37 BISHOP RICHARD ALLEN DRIVE

CAMBRIDGE, MA 02139

(617) 661-1110

REV. LEROY ATTLES, PASTOR

39 BISHOP RICHARD ALLEN DRIVE

CAMBRIDGE, MA 02139

(617) 354-0705

23 October 1978

Members of the City Council
Cambridge City Hall
795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02139

Gentlemen:

The Pastor and Officers of the St. Paul A.M.E. Church have been in discussion with Dr. Fennel about his proposal for installing an incinerator across the street from the church.

We inspected Dr. Fennel's facilities at his request and have engaged in extensive discussion on the pros and cons of such an installation.

The primary concern of the St. Paul Board of Trustees is that an incinerator in this densely populated area would be detrimental to the general health and well-being of the citizens in this community. A further concern of the Board has been the uncertainty of the possible long-range effects of the particular pollution that would be forthcoming from the incinerator.

Therefore, we ask that Dr. Fennel not be granted permission to install the incinerator on the premises of Columbia St. in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

Very truly yours,


LeRoy Attles
Pastor

LA/

H-149

Comm. from LeRoy Attles, Pastor, St. Paul A.M.E.
Church, re: proposal to install an incinerator
on Columbia St.

In City Council,

October 30, 1978

10/30/78

Heating let for

Monday Nov 13 at 6 o'clock